
603 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 603 S. Hough Street is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca. 
1890. The house has a continuous poured concrete foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, 
an interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (W) façade is an 
elliptical entry porch with original milled columns, square wood railings and a spindled frieze and 
an original shed roof enclosed mudroom section set within the ell. The main entrance retains its 
original single-light and three-wood panel door. The projecting bay on the main façade has a 
bay window with a hipped roof of asphalt singles, double decorative brackets at the cornice and 
a six-light fixed window flanked by one-over-one double hung wood sash windows. Other 
windows in the dwelling are original one-over-one wood double hung wood sash windows with 
four-light storm windows. At the eaves are dentils. On the north façade is an original gable roof 
entry porch supported by milled wood columns with wood sunburst brackets. The north 
elevation entrance has an original two-light and wood panel door. On the rear façade is an 
original, two-story, gable roof wing.  
  
Sited behind the dwelling is a ca. 1980, one- and one-half-story, frame playhouse with a hipped 
roof tower of wood shingles and an exterior of weatherboard and plywood and a wood baluster 
walkway.  Noncontributing 
 

 
 


